
Re: DON'T CANCEL - VC Resort - 4/14/2023 Cruz, Angela TOURED?
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 14/04/2023 10:04

Thank you for the clarification.

Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 2:02:25 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: DON'T CANCEL - VC Resort - 4/14/2023 Cruz, Angela TOURED?
 
Ellie,

Just so you know they were a no show to the hotel for the first night so
the reservation was cancelled by the hotel as a no show. They told us
that finally the hotel gave them the rest of their nights and they did
check in and that is why the toured.

Michele

On 14/04/2023 09:54, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,
>
> From Vista Cay :
>
> These guests toured in travel Club because they only have a debit
> card.
> clients complained about the vendor didn't find any accommodation for
> them. They drove from New York yesterday and they need to leave today.
> They slept in the car. They didn't have a hotel reservation.
>
> Please contact the guest and take care of the issue.
>
> Thank you.
>
> Ellie Berrada
> Vice President, Magic World Club
>
>  Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
>  | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>
>  www.Magicworldclub.com [2]
>
>  11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>
> -------------------------
>
> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 1:47:09 PM
> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
> Subject: Re: DON'T CANCEL - VC Resort - 4/14/2023 Cruz, Angela TOURED?
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>
>
> Ellie,
>
> Would you please find out if this client toured?
>
> Thanks
> Michele
>
> On 13/04/2023 10:58, Ellie Berrada wrote:
>> Hello,
>>
>> This tour is not canceled.
>>
>> Thank you.
>>
>> Ellie Berrada
>> Vice President, Magic World Club
>>
>>  Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
>>  | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>>
>>  www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]
>>
>>  11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>>
>> -------------------------
>>
>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>> Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 2:52:37 PM
>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
>> Subject: DON'T CANCEL - VC Resort - 4/14/2023 Cruz, Angela TOUR ONLY
>>
>> Ellie,
>> DON'T CANCEL THIS TOUR.
>>
>> Michele
>> On 13/04/2023 10:01, reservations@rooms101.com wrote:
>>> please cancel tour
>>>
>>> thanks
>>>
>>> -------- Original Message --------
>>> Subject: Re: VC Resort - 4/14/2023  Cruz, Angela   TOUR ONLY
>>> Date: 10/02/2023 06:21
>>> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
>>> To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
>>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
>>>
>>>
>>> Hello,
>>>
>>> Tour Booked.
>>>
>>> .TI: 249991
>>>
>>> Tour date : 04/14/2023 @ 11:30am
>>>
>>> Vista Cay Resort.
>>>
>>>  Thank you.
>>>
>>>  Ellie Berrada
>>> Vice President, Magic World Club
>>>
>>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
>>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
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>>>
>>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [2]
>>>
>>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>>>
>>> -------------------------
>>>
>>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>>> Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 11:48:07 AM
>>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
>>> Berrada
>>> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
>>> Subject: VC Resort - 4/14/2023 Cruz, Angela TOUR ONLY
>>>
>>> Ellie,
>>>
>>> Please book this tour with Vista Cay resort.  Also, please note:
>>> bringing support dog licensed by fed govt
>>>
>>> Thanks
>>> Michele
>>>
>>> Links:
>>> ------
>>> [1] tel:+14079105330
>>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
>>
>>
>> Links:
>> ------
>> [1] tel:+14079105330
>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
>> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com
>
>
> Links:
> ------
> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com
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